Valos, Nicholas

From: Pederson, Cynthia ’(L?

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 8:48 AM

To: Kozak, Laura; Passehl, Dave; Valos, Nicholas

Cc: West, Steven; Shear, Gary; Lara, Julio; Satorius, Mark; Reynolds, Steven
Subject: SOARCA Steering Comm update

Hi folks,

Last week | went to a SOARCA meeting. Key items include:

An extension to the schedule will be requested due to more time needed to deal with comments and conduct
an uncertainty analysis. New schedule is to get draft NUREG to Commission by Oct. 29" and release draft
publically In January. Final draft to Commission in June.

Also, RES team plans to reach out to the SRAs on the use of B.5.b mitigative measures. Don’t know when.
Communications to the regions will include a speaker at the December counterpart meeting (please reserve a
slot). 1think it is important our folks have an awareness before it goes public so that those of us who are in
contact with the licensees and other stakeholders (local officials) will have general knowledge and are not
surprised.

Thanks, Cindy




